Legend of Map

1. St. Andrew's Presbyterian Church - Est. 1818.
Current church building built 1849. Oldest
Presbyterian Church in City of Toronto. Oldest
Congregation in Scarborough. Designated
Historic Site.

2. Scarborough Centennial Memorial Library built
1896. Designated Historic Site.

3. Original boundary line dividing David Thomson
and Andrew Thomson farms. Land Patent
issued 1802 by King George Il.

4. Monument erected by Conservation Authority
in 1957.

5. Rev. Major Arthur Burch, D.D. (1868-1939),
10th minister 1922-1939. Died in 2nd St.
Andrew’s manse

6. Rev. Dr. Harvey Carmichael (1869-1943), 8th
minister 1912-1919.

7. Children’s graves.

8. George Hawker (1902-1989). Church Sexton
1931-1953. Lived in Sextons House with
family.

9. Rev. James George (1800-1870) Memorial,
2nd minister 1833-1854.

10. James G. Thomson (1839-1917) named after
his father and Rev. James George. Grandson
of Andrew Thomson. He sold right of way from
McCowan Rd to church in 1886 for $50.00.

11. James Elliott (1773-1849) and Janet Thomson
(Daughter of Archibald). First pioneer couple
to marry in Scarborough. James emigrated
from Scotland with his good friend David
Thomson.

12. James A. Thomson (1802-1884), known
locally as “Springfield Jimmy". Son of Andrew
Thomson. Built Springfield farm (Designated
Historic Site) in 1840, at 142 St. Andrews Rd.

13. Andrew Thomson (1752-1823). Brother of
David and Archibald.

14. Archibald Thomson (1746-1819). First brother
to emigrate from Scotland. First settled in New
York State and later moved to Scarborough.
United Empire Loyalist. Descendants include

Roy Thomson, Ken Thomson and Farley
Mowat.

15. Charles, Archibald and Gabriel Thom. These 3
brothers died from cholera within 2 weeks of
each other in April 1844.

16. Agnes Thomson (1837-1865), daughter of
James A. Thomson and first wife of Alexander
Muir, writer of ‘The Maple Leaf Forever’.
Alexander Muir was a precentor at St. Andrew's
in the 1850’s and paid 10 pounds per year.

17. John Muir (1802-1865), father of Alexander.
The Muirs immigrated to Canada in 1833 on
the same ship as other early St. Andrew’s
families, including McCowans, Weirs and
Gibsons. This stone erected by his former
students.

18. Robert J. Stobo Memorial; Died in 1902
during the South African (Boer) War.

19. Potters Field — used in late 19th & early 20th
centuries.

20. Approximate location of first frame church
1819-1849.

21. Robert Rae (1803-1832). Immigrated 1832
and killed by falling tree 3 weeks after arrival.

22. William Knowles (1758-1825). First
blacksmith in Scarborough.

23. James McCowan (1773-1834). First
McCowan family to settle in township. He
died same day as his son, David, of cholera.

24. Stephen Pherrill (1783-1842) and his wife
Elizabeth. During the War of 1812 they helped
convey troops and supplies from Kingston to
York and onto Niagara on the Lake.

25. David (1760-1834) and Mary (1767-1847)
Thomson. First European settlers of
Scarborough in 1799.

26. William D. Thomson (1802-1877) known
locally as ‘Stonehouse Willy', son of David and
Mary. Built fieldstone house called ‘Bonese’
(Designated Historic Site) in 1848, located at
1 St. Andrew's Rd.

27. John Walton (1799-1877) and his wife Mary
(1807-1879), daughter of David and Mary.

She would often walk 10 miles from their
farm in Scarborough to sell butter and eggs in
the Town of York.

28. Joseph Walton (1810-1888). Stone shaped
like a tree trunk.

29. Richard S. Thomson (1927-1987). 5th
generation to live on Thomson homestead.
Also, a descendant of George Brown, father of
Confederation and founder of the Toronto
newspaper, ‘The Globe'.

30. Rev. James Bain
(1802-1885),
3rd minister

1854-1874

Parking Lot

31. William Blakeley (1848-1939). Church Sexton
1882-1913. His family were first occupants of
Sextons house.

32. Sellers childrens’ graves. They died of typhus
within 9 days of each other in 1886.

33. George Scott (1795-1865). His farmhouse
used today as ‘The Old Scott House
Restaurant’.

34. Church Sexton’s house built 1883.
Designated Historic Site.




